Linda Osborne

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 9:33 AM

To: IR t2xpayers.org.nz

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: ID005123 - LGOIMA request - Economic grants to Toyota New Zealand

Hi [

Thank you for your email relating to economic grants to Toyota NZ under the Local Government Official Information
and Meetings Act 1987.

The answers to your questions are in red below.

Regards Linda

- Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

(—_ _,(EJ Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
: ; Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123

“]PAH A council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

BISTRICT

From: Council

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 1:20 p.m.

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: ID005123 - LGOIMA request - Economic grants to Toyota New Zealand

Téena koe

This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer
has been advised response is due 15 February 2019.

Kind regards

Customer Services
Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services

Q@X@ Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz
K M P AR A Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310
Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505
DizEREET Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm

From: [ aito BG taxpayers.org.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 9:31:50 AM
To:

.mfo@codc qovt nz,info@ccc.govt.nz, help. desk@cluthadc qovt nz dcc@dcc qovt nz,ask. us@fndc govt.nz serwce@qdc

govt.nz,info@goredc.govt.nz,info@greydc.govt.nz,official.information@hcc.govt.nz,council@hdc.qgovt.nz,info@hauraki




dc.govt.nz,enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz,info@hurunui.govt.nz,contact@huttcity.govt.nz,service@icc.govt.nz,kdc@k
aikoura.govt.nz,Council kapiti.council@kapiticoast.govt.nz, kaweraudc@kaweraudc.govt.nz,info@mackenzie.govt.nz,pu
blic@mdc.govt.nz,mdc@marlborough.govt.nz,mdc@mstn.govt.nz,info@mpdc.govt.nz,info@napier.govt.nz,enquiry@n
cc.govt.nz,enquiries@npdc.govt.nz,info@odc.govt.nz,info@otodc.govt.nz,enquiries@pcc.govt.nz,informationrequest@
gldc.govt.nz,info@rangitikei.govt.nz,info@rotorualc.nz,info@ruapehudc.govt.nz,admin@selwyn.govt.nz,contact@stdc.
govt.nz,info@southwaikato.govt.nz,enquiries@swdc.govt.nz,emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz,stratforddc@stratford.gov
t.nz,info@tararuadc.govt.nz,info@tdc.govt.nz,general@taupo.govt.nz,info@tauranga.govt.nz,customer.services@tcdc.
govt.nz,enquiry@timdc.govt.nz,askus@uhcc.govt.nz,publicenquiries@waidc.govt.nz,office@wmk.govt.nz,council@wai
matedc.govt.nz,info@waipadc.govt.nz,administrator@wairoadc.govt.nz,csunit@waitaki.govt.nz, waitomodc@waitomo.
govt.nz,iro@wellington.govt.nz,customerservice@westernbay.govt.nz,council@westlanddc.govt.nz,information@whak
atane.govt.nz,wdc@whanganui.govt.nz,mailroom@wdc.govt.nz,info@boprc.govt.nz,ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz,info@hbrc.g
ovt.nz,help@horizons.govt.nz, mailroom@nrc.govt.nz,info@orc.govt.nz,service@es.govt.nz,info@trc.govt.nz,info@ew.
govt.nz,info@gw.govt.nz,info@wcrc.govt.nz

Subject: LGOIMA request - Economic grants to Toyota New Zealand

Dear Sir of Madam,

This is a request for Official Information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings
Act 1987.

Background:

Toyota New Zealand is the New Zealand branch of the Japanese car retail and manufacturing company
Toyota. Their administrative office is currently located in Palmerston North. In 2018 Toyota started
upgrading their distribution branch in Palmerston North. This was made possible by a $391,000 economic
grant from the Palmerston North City Council.

Request:

Under section 10 of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 I request any
documents, plans, proof of tenders, correspondence or any other material pertaining to any of the following:

1. Any economic grant that your council gave or offered to give to Toyota New Zealand. No economic
grants have been offered or given

2. Any subsidies that your council gave or offered to give Toyota New Zealand. No subsidies have been
offered or given

3. Any rates cuts that your council gave or offered to give Toyota New Zealand. No rates cuts have been
offered or given

4. Any other potential positive sanction you council has given or offered to give Toyota New Zealand.
No sanctions have been offered or given

5. Any economic grant that Toyota New Zealand approached your council for. Toyota NZ have not asked
for any economic grants

6. Any subsidies that Toyota New Zealand approached your council for. Toyota NZ have not asked for
any subsidies.



7. Any rates cutes that Toyota New Zealand approached your council for. Toyota NZ have not asked for
any rates cuts.

8. Any other potential positive sanction Toyota New Zealand approached your council for. Toyota NZ
have not asked for any sanctions.

Please send confirmation of receipt of this email address. The response and any other correspondence
related to this request tojjjji@taxpayers.org.nz. Please include the following reference in the subject
line: Economic grants to Toyota New Zealand

We do not wish to cause unnecessary expense or burden on your agency. If clarification of any of our
requests is needed, please call or email. Likewise, if a request proves unnecessarily burdensome in form
and we are likely to be able to adjust it to be more specific or better suited to your information system
without losing the benefit of what is sought, please also get in touch. If there is likely to be a delay in being
able to assemble or provide some of the information requested, please provide the rest of the information
as it becomes available.

Regards,

Researcher | New Zealand Taxpayers' Union | Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance

phone: | oo I = B G:sxoovers ore.z

New Zealand Taxpayers’ Union Inc. | Main +64 4 282 0300 | Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington | PO Box 10518, The Terrace,
Wellington | www.taxpayers.org.nz

Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance Ltd. | Main +64 9 281 5172 | PO Box 133099, Eastridge, Auckland | www.ratepayers.nz

We are 100% funded by people like you. If you like what we do, join the Taxpayers’ Union or the Auckland Ratepayers' Alliance.



